# Victoria Mitchell

# **Actively looking for employment**

Philadelphia, PA 19140 vmitchel@eastern.edu 2159645739

I currently work in the field of intellectual disabilities with autistic children. I have been working in the intellectual disabled field for the past 7 years. I have worked with both adults and children.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

### Work Experience

### **ABA Therapist**

Epic Health Services - Trevose, PA June 2017 to Present

Epic focus on the principles of Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) to develop effective educational and behavioral plans and programming. Epic works with children across a wide array of special needs from autism services to behavioral health.

#### **ABA Counselor**

Melmark - Berwyn, PA January 2017 to May 2017

The ABA Counselor-Education is responsible for providing educational instruction to assigned individual in a structured classroom environment designed to promote intellectual, emotional and social growth. He or she will assist in implementing individualized programs that are appropriate to the ages and populations served, specifically children and adolescents (ages 5-21 years) with autism, intellectually/ developmental disabilities and acquired brain injury. The ABA-Counselor-Education will typically be assigned to a classroom but may be required to work with individuals from other classrooms, as assigned by supervisors.

#### **Residential Skills Trainer**

PATH - Philadelphia, PA September 2010 to August 2015

To promote the mission of PATH to help individuals achieve a more independent and fulfilling life by being an effective and engaged team member in a residential program for adults with intellectual disabilities.

#### Education

# Master's (Still attending) in Psychology

Capella University - Minnesota May 2018 to December 2019

### **BA in Biology**

Eastern Univeristy - Saint Davids, PA 2006 to 2013

## Skills

Mandated Reporter Certified, Filing, Case Management, CPR Certified, ABA training, First Aid Certified

# Certifications/Licenses

## **EMT Ceritified**

October 2013